NOTE: These questions are numbered starting with #6 for tracking purposes; there are five prior questions received and answered at the IIPS website. 
Q.6. Will current contracts included in the PWS scope be itemized (lists, including expiration dates) in the RFP. 

A.6.  No.

Q.7. On page 9 of the PWS it states that SPRO, Carlsbad and Richland Operations have been excluded because they are currently receiving IT support services directly from the M&O. Does this apply to the Savannah River Site also.

A.7. This is a two part answer:  1) Reference PWS page 9, para. 2.2.3. SPRO, Carlsbad and Richland Operations’ sites have not been excluded from the PWS. Only the IT support provided to federal staff by the M&O contractor has been excluded.  2)  The former explanation applies to Savannah River Site as well.  The Savannah River Site has not been excluded from the PWS.  Only the IT support provided to federal staff by the M&O contractor has been excluded.
Q.8. The original draft PWS scope was for 600 Federal positions and 2000 contractor positions. What has changed to get down to the current scope of 200 Federal positions and 1,000 contractor positions?

A.8.  Neither this question nor its answer is relevant to either the PWS or to the RFP. 
Q.9  Does ‘active facility clearance’ refer to individual security clearances or secured building sites?

A.9.  “Active facility clearance” is not directly referenced in the PWS as stated.  However, if the intent of this question is to ascertain the proper security staffing for the IT work being performed and the working facility or environment, please reference page 26, section 5.4. of the PWS.
Q.10. Will small business consortiums or joint ventures be allowed to bid?

A.10. Yes.  This solicitation is Unrestricted. 

Q.11.  Will today’s attendance roster be made available—and how?

A.11 The registration roster is below.  

Q.12. When will the draft (RFP Sections) L and M be available?

A.12. No draft solicitation will be published. The actual Request for Proposals is projected to be issued in early August 2004.

Q.13. Will there be orals (i.e. oral presentations)? 
A.13. This will be addressed in the solicitation. 
Q.14. Will there be a small business percentage (goal)? 
A.14. Yes; this will be included in the solicitation.

Q.15. How is the current incumbent team performing?
A.15. This information is not relevant to either the PWS or to the RFP. 
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	Company Name
	Address

	1.) Honeywell Technology Solutions
	7000 Columbia Gateway Drive, Columbia, Md. 21046; Phone: 410-964-7924

	
	

	2.) Chenega Technology Services Corporation
	5971 Kingstowne Village Parkway, Alexandria VA. 22315; Phone: 703-822-2872

	
	

	3.) Ciber, Inc.
	5385 Mark Dabling Blvd. Suite 200, Colorado Springs, Co. 80918; Phone: 719-590-8880

	
	

	4.) Computer Sciences Corporation (CSC)
	3160 Fairview Park Drive, Room: 440, Falls Church, VA 22042; Phone: 703-626-2837

	
	

	5.) Aspen Systems Corporation
	2277 Research Boulevard, Rockville, MD, 20850; Phone: 301-519-6344

	
	

	6.) NCI Information Systems, Inc.
	11730 Plaza America Drive, Suite 700, Reston, VA 20190; Phone: 703-707-6900

	
	

	7.) BearingPoint 
	1676 International Drive McLean, VA 222102; Phone: 703-747-3604

	
	

	8.) SAS Institute
	11921 Freedom Drive, Suite 550, Reston, VA 20190; Phone 703-736-8327

	
	

	9.) Thomas & Herbert Consulting LLC (T&H)
	1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite 460, Silver Spring, MD 20910; Phone: 301-578-4004 ext. 208

	
	

	10.) Team DOE (FEDs.)

U.S. Department of Energy
	1000 Independence Ave. SW, Washington DC, 20585; Phone: 202-586-6596 

	
	

	11.) DSD Laboratories Inc.
	1919 Commerce Dr. Ste 340, Hampton VA 23666; Phone: 757-838-8068 

	
	

	12.) SupportSoft, Inc.
	11921 Freedom Drive, Suite 550, Reston VA 20190, Phone: 703-904-4320

	
	

	13.) GNS, Inc.
	12916 Barleycorn Terrace, Germantown, MD 20874-6330; Phone: 301-213-4653

	
	

	14.) Science Applications International Corp. (SAIC)
	MS E-4-6, 8301 Greensboro Dr., McLean, VA 22102, Phone 703-676-8128

	
	

	15.) Raytheon
	12220 Sunrise Valley Drive, 6th Floor, Reston, VA 20191; Phone 703-295-1506

	
	

	16.) CAI/SISCo
	120 West Church Street, Frederick, MD 21701; Phone: 301-840-5959

	
	

	17.) Client Network Services, Inc. (CNS)
	702 King Farm Blvd, 2nd Floor, Rockville, MD 20850; Phone: 301-634-4600

	
	

	18.) D.N American
	1000 Technology Drive, Suite 3220, Fairmont, WV 26554; Phone: 304-363-6757

	
	

	19.)Advanced Systems Development, Inc.
	2800 Shirlington rd., Suite 800, Arlington, VA 22206; Phone: 703-998-3900

	
	

	20.) SRA International
	2801 Clarendon Blvd. Ste 100, Arlington VA 22201; Phone: 703-247-5704

	
	

	21.) PlanetGOV/APPTIS
	14155 Newbrook Drive, Chantilly, VA 20151; Phone: 703-279-5426

	
	

	22.) The Boeing Company
	15059 Conference Center Drive, Chantilly, VA 20151; Phone: 703-961-3817

	
	

	23.) RS Information Systems
	1651 Old Meadow Road, Suite 105, McLean, Virginia 22102; Phone 703-734-7800

	
	

	24.) Lockheed Martin Information Technology
	5270 Shawnee Road, Alexandria, VA 22312; Phone 703-310-0187

	
	

	25.) e-Management 
	101 Wayne Avenue, Suite 1150, Silver Spring, MD 20910; Phone 301-565-2988

	
	

	26.) 1 Source Consulting, Inc.
	1250 H ST NW Suite 575, Washington DC 20005; Phone: 202-624-0800 

	
	

	27.) Project Performance Corp.
	1760 Old Meadow Rd. Mclean VA 22102; Phone: 703-748-7045 

	
	

	28.) ASRC Federal
	6303 Ivy Lane, Suite 800, Greenbelt, MD 20770; Phone: 301-837-9015

	
	

	29.) DKW Communications, Inc.
	1030 15th Street, NW, Suite 820 Washington, DC 20005; Phone: 202-289-4003

	
	

	30.) Exeter Government Services
	1901 Research Blvd, Suite 310, Rockville MD 20850; Phone: 301-545-0977 ext. 21

	
	

	31.) Systems Plus, Inc.
	1370 Piccard Drive, Suite 270, Rockville MD 20850; Phone: 301-948-4232

	
	

	32.) Highland Technology Services, Inc.
	16220 Frederick Rd., Suite 300, Gaithersburg, MD 20877; Phone: 240-683-8840 Ext. 17 (H. Nevin)

	
	

	33.) Perot Systems Government Services
	7535 Little River Turnpike, Annandale, VA 22003; Phone: 703-813-1900

	
	

	34.) Compubahn, Inc. 
	3441 Commission Court, Woodbridge , VA 22192; Phone: 703-492-088

	
	

	35.) Jupiter Corporation
	2730 University Blvd. W, Suite 900 Wheaton, MD 20902; Phone: 301-946-8088

	
	

	36.) IBM 
	6710 Rockledge Dr., Bethesda MD 20817; Phone: 301-613-0862 

	
	

	37.) Electronic Data System (EDS)
	13600 EDS Drive, Herndon, VA 20171; Phone: 703-456-2474

	
	

	38.) York Telecom Corporation
	8401 Corporate Drive, Suite 480, Landover, MD 20785; Phone: 240-898-2400 ext. 2234

	
	

	39.) Macfadden
	1109 Spring Street, Suite 700, Silver Spring, MD. 20910; Phone: 301-562-3046

	
	

	40.) KDM & Associates, Inc.
	4201 Church Rd, Mount Laurel, NJ 08012; Phone: 609-206-1440

	
	

	41.) Cufis Technologies 
	*TB Up-dated

	
	

	42.) Nova Technology
	8825 Stanford Blvd., Suite 140, Columbia, MD 21045; Phone: 410-312-3100 ext. 810

	
	

	43.) SAI
	656 Quince Orchard Road, Suite 710, Gaithersburg, MD 20878; Phone: 301-721-8907

	
	

	44.) Technology Advancement Group 
	22355 Tag Way, Dulles, VA 20166-9310; Phone: 703-406-3000

	
	

	45.) ARINC
	2551 Riva Road, Annapolis, MD 21401; Phone: 410-266-2031

	
	

	46.) AT & T 
	1900 Gallows Rd, Vienna, VA 22182, Phone: 703-245-3651

	
	

	47.) QSS Group, Inc. 
	4500 Forbes Blvd. Ste. 200, Lanham, MD 20706: Phone: 301-429-0303

	
	

	48.) ATL International, Inc.
	20010 Century Blvd. Germantown, MD 20874; Phone: 301-515-6765

	
	

	49.) Intelligent Decisions Inc.
	4080 Walney Road, Chantilly, VA 20151; Phone: 703-227-3621

	
	

	50.) ASG Federal, Inc.
	12700 Sunrise Valley Dr. Reston VA 20191; Phone: 703-464-1414

	
	

	51.) Veritas, Software Inc.
	1401 17th St. Denver, CO 80202; Phone 970-218-5354

	
	

	52.) Strategic Innovations
	6404 Muster Court, Centreville VA 20121; Phone: 703-731-7345

	
	

	53.) TDC
	1919 Thirteen Street NW, Washington, DC 20009; Phone 202-234-9400


